
The Fort Harmar Flag 1786

Fort Harmar Flag

The Congress, created by the Articles of Confederation, ordered Fort Harmar built in 
1784. Colonel Josiah Harmar was dispatched to the Ohio frontier with orders to 
discourage illegal settlers from moving into Ohio. In 1785, Harmar ordered the 
construction of Fort Harmar at the junction of the Ohio River and the Muskingum River, 
near near present day Marietta. During construction a crude drawing was made of the 
walls, probably by workmen, which showed this flag. It is of interest because the five-
pointed stars, placed in a 4-5-4 pattern, were placed in a diagonal pattern.
Strangely enough, rather than discouraging squatters, the fort encouraged settlement 
because the settlers believed Harmar's troops would protect them from Native American 
attacks. In 1789, the Treaty of Fort Harmar, between the United States and the Six 
Nation federation (Wyandot, Delaware, Ottawa, Chippewa, Potawatomi and Sauk) met 
with Northwest Territory Governor Arthur St. Clair at Fort Harmar. Unfortunately, the new 
treaty didn't stop the violence which continued for another six years, until the Battle of 
Fallen Timbers. The Treaty of Greenville (1795) forced the tribes to give up most of what 
is now the State of Ohio.


